## **Syed Aamir Abbas**

Senior Manager Library

US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy

Email: aamirabbas@uspcase.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 000000000

LinkedIn:



2006 - 2009

## **About**

Dr. Syed Aamir Abbas is working as Senior Manager Library in the US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy. Dr. Syed Aamir Abbas has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Assistant (Library)

MPhil in Library & Information Science Minhaj University Lahore , Pakistan	2012 - 2015
MLS in Library & Information Science Islamia University of Bahawalpur , Pakistan	2003 - 2005
BA in Humanities Islamia University of Bahawalpur , Pakistan	1998 - 1998
Experience	
Senior Manager Library US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	2024- Present
Manager Library US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	2023 - 2024
Librarian US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	2019 - 2023
INFO OFFR US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	2018 - 2019
Deputy Librarian Capital University of Science & Technology , Kahota Road, Near Kak Pul, Islamabad	2018 - 2018
Assistant Manager (Cntrl Coord Riphah International University , Sector I-14, Islamabad	2015 - 2018
Assistant Librarian Air University Islamabad/Multan , Sector E-9, Islamabad & Khan Center, Abdali Road Multan	2010 - 2015

Institute of Cost & Management Accountants of Pakistan (ICMAP) Lahore , Near Muzang Chunghi, Feroz Pur Road Lahore.